
Stacel, Lori

From: Kiopsch, Norbert S.
Sent: Monday, April, 2021 353 PM

To: Roger Crumiist Hale (ale@vrightibraryorg)
Subject: OC Logo
Attachments: OlCLeadership Team Meeting - April 2021 Agenda doc; Words Alphabetized dock

Rogerand Kristi,

How about sharing the initial logo concepts with the rest of the Leadership Team before our
meeting tomorrow... just via email, and with the explanation that they are in the process of
revision? It would at least give Healy and the others a general senseofwhere we might be
heading. Justathought. Your call.

Norb

Norbert s. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Krist Hale <hale @urightlbrary.org>
Sent: Monday, April, 2021 3:12 PM
Tt Joshua D. Green <joshua@the-green-familyorg> healjackson@gmailcom; sel, Madeline
“Madelinesli@sinlar edu; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.coms: Judy Cook<}udygcook@WON com>;
Kiopsch, Norbert.<Kiopsch@0akwood.oh.us> Kyle Ramey <ramey kyle@oakwoodschoolsrg>; LAD
<ladtulford@gmail coms; Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu>; sdorfl@udayton.edu; Turben, D
<dan.turben@parknationaloark.com>
Subject: OIC Agenda for tomorrow

Hi All,

For tomorrow's meeting, see attached agenda and attachment to go with the agenda. It’s not too
late to add something just let me know.

Thanks,
Kristi

|

| :



=e

iE

Kristi J. Hale Director‘Wright Memarial Pubic brary.
1776 Fr Hill Avenue,Ockwood, OH 45419-2531Office phone: 937 250-6824F 937 294.8578hole@uightibrarycrg | wrightibrary.org
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0IC Leadership Team Meeting

April 6, 2021

4 P.M. (Virtual)

* Call to Order

© Approval of Meeting Minutes
* Old Business

© Bank Account Access and Funds Disbursement Protocols

© April 28 Meeting Planning
= Program

= Promotion

= Production

o Designing OIC Logo/Branding Campaign

= Tag line - “Building Community for All"
* Tag words —see attached list for discussion

«New Business

o Changes to Establishing Document (Norb)

© New opportunity - Symposium “exploring the impact and legacy of
Dayton’s racial segregation and inequality, as well as imagining a
more inclusive Dayton community” (Sam)

* Committee Reports

© Programs and Events Committee (Leigh Ann)

© Current Issues Committee (Madeline)

© Communications Strategy and Communications Committee (Josh)

o Membership Committee (Healy)

eo Leadership Team Reports

© Chair/Vice Chair (Kristi/Judy)

o Treasurer (Jeremy)
o Secretary (Sam) !
o City Liaison (Norb)
o School Liaison (Kyle)
© At Large Member (Dan)
© At Large Member (Roger)

Leadership Team Meeting Schedule

o Adjourn



Accessible
Approachable
Augment
Aware
Belonging
Building
Caring
Celebrate:
Celebration
committing
Community
Community
Community
Community
Connecting
Culture
Culture
Culture
difference

| Diversity
Educating

| Education
| Embrace

enhance
Enlightening
Equitable
equitable:
Equity
Equity
Equity
Evolving
Expansive
Explore (or exploration)
Exploring
Friendly
Heightened-consciousness
History
Honesty
Humanity
Include
Inclusion
Interlace
Investigating
Inviting
leam
Learning



Leaming
Mind-expanding
Open
Open (or openness)
Participating
Researching
Respect
Respect
Schools
Togetherness
Tradition
Understand
Understanding
Unite
United
uniting
Uniting
Values
Warm
Welcoming
Welcoming
Welcoming

Community: 4 times

Culture - 3 times

Equity/Equitable: 5 times

Unite (and variants): 4 times

Welcoming 4 times



Stacel, Lori

From: Kiopsch, Norbert.
Sent: Monday, April, 2021 355 PM

To: Kisti HaleRoger Crum
Subject: RE OIC Lago

I don't, but | am sure that Jane could send them to us, if Roger does not.

Norberts. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Krist Hale <hale@wrightlbrary.org>
Sent: Monday, April 5, 2021 3:54 PM
Tot Klopsch, Norbert 5. <lopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu>
Subject: RE: OIC Logo

Do we have a renderingof those?

From: Klopsch, Norbert S. [maito:Klopsch@oakwood oh.us]
Sent: Monday, Apri 5, 2021 3:53 PM
Tot RogerCrum <rcrum] @udayton.edu>; Kristi Hale <hale @wrghtlbrary.org>
‘Subject: OIC Logo.

CAUTION: Tis emall originated rom outside of th organization. 00 na lc inks r open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know th contents safe

Roger and Kristi,

Howabout sharing the initial logo concepts with the rest of the Leadership Team before our
meeting tomorrow... just via email, and with the explanation that they are in the process of
revision? It would at least give Healy and the others a general sense of where we might be
heading. Justa thought. Your call.

Norb

NorbertS. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Krst Hale <hale @urighilbrary.org>
Sent: Monday, April 5, 2021 3:12 PM

:



Tot Joshua D.Green <oshua@the-green-famil or; heaackson@gmailcom; sf, Madeline
<aadeline sli@sinclair.edu>; Jeremy Newport <newpord@yahoo com; JudyCook <iudygcook@uoh.r.com>;
opseh, Norbert 5. <Klopsch @oaluwood.oh.us> Kyle Ramey <ramey kyle@oakwoodschoolsorg>; LAD
adiulford@gmal coms; Roger Crum <scrum @udayton edu»;sdorfl @udayton.cau; Turben, O
“dan urben@parknationalbank.com>
Sublect: OIC Agenda for tomorrow

Hi All,

For tomorrow's meeting, see attached agenda and attachment to go with the agenda. It's not too
late to add something— just let me know.

Thanks,
Kristi
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Stacel, Lori

From: Klopsch, Norbert S.
Sent: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 11:15 AM
To: Daniel H Turben (durben@icloudcom}Healy Jacksoniisel, Madeline Jeremy Newport

(newporjd@yahoo.comudy G CookKiisti Hale (hele@wightlibray.org)Leigh Ann
Fulford fadfulford@gmal.comyramey kyle@oakwoodschoolsorg Roger Crum (rerum
@udaytoneduysdorf1 @udayton edu

Subject: Best Place to Live
Attachments: 20210330102623478pa

Just a heads up...

Mayor Bill Duncan read the attached Ohio Senate commendation aloud at our city council
meeting last night. Below is some information about Niche.com.

See you at 4 pm.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

tos://wsnwniche.comabout/methodology/best-paces-to-lve/

https//avw.niche.com/places-to-ivesearch/best-placesto-lve/s/ohio/

httpsi//ww.niche.com/places-to-ive oakwood: montgomery-oh/

:
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Stacel, Lori

From: Kiopsch, Norbert S
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 1013 AM

Tor Daniel H Turben (durben@icoud comyHealy Jacksoniisel, Madeline Jeremy Newport
(newporid@yahoo.comudy G CookKristi Hale (hale@wrightlbrary.org)Leigh Ann
Fulford (adfulford@gmai.comyramey.kyle@oakwoodschoolsorg Roger Crum (rerum
‘@udayton.edu);sdorf1@udayton.edu

Subject: OIC Establishing Document
Attachments: Oakwood Inclusion Coalition -Establishing Document Revision #1.docx

Greetings.

Attached is the proposed update to our OIC Establishing Document.

© Please let me know if you have any suggested edits.

I anticipate that we can have this on the agenda at our April 28 Leadership Team meeting.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

:



OAKWOOD INCLUSION COALITION
October, 2020

Tis document ctablshs the Oskwood Inclusion Cosliion, setting forth the mission and
purposeof the Coalition, and the manne in which sal cto.

Lo oName
“The name ofthis organization shall be the Oakwood Inclusion Colon (OIC)

no Mission
“Th mission of he OIC i study, promot, an clea an inclusive, cquitble,
divers and welcoming environment and communityfo veryone who vs, works,
Visit, or pases trough Oakwood.

nL PURPOSE.
“The purposofthe OIC so ft aninclusiv community hough education,
developmentofprograms and projects, communication natives, adregula tation
1mattersof ta and inercommunity relations. The OIC san organizationof
overmment, school,and ibrey officials, private ctzens, ihcinandcual.
{eudes, and representatives fron hebusiness and media communis i he Oskvood
ca snd beyond. Voluncer ofcrs manage the organization and receive no
compensation.
While he OICwillevr a report annually to the Oakwood City Council, the Oskvood
Scho! Board andthe Bosrdof he Wright Mermaril Public Libary, no substantial part
Fhe OIC’atvtiesor reporting shal involve the purpseof flcncing, modiyig.
or suspending cit, schol or brary lgislation orpolices. The organization shall nol
paticipte ino athewise intervene in ny pltel campaigno behalfofany candidate
Tor public ofc or any ss ptt vote befor the public.

IV. ORGANIZATION
The OIC i organizedfo educational ndcommunity buing purposes, and 0 examine
matersofdiversity,city and inclusion. It stabbed152SO1(03) organization
inden te Federal ermal Revenue Cod. Th organization may ngage in fondrasing.
iforttosupport programing. Tohised, Treasurerwillbeappliedtooversee al
nancial acy. No part ofthe ne caringofth organization shall ure to the ben.
oobe distributable to ts members, oer, o other private persons, xcept ht the
rganination shall bs authorized snd empowered 10 pay rssonable compensation for
Services rendered snd to make payments and disbuions in urherance of he purposes
et orn the purpose clause here.
Notwithstanding any her provision ofthis document, theOIC shal notcary on ther
eit not pesmi o be sare on by (1) an organization exempt fom federal
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{ncome ax under section S06) ofthe Items] Revenue Code,orcomesponding.
ctionofany fur federal a code,or 2)a organization, conrbutions o which are
eductble under scton 17002)ofte nemal RevenueCode, o coresponding
Setonofany future federal ax code.
Inthe eventofdisolton ofthe OC, i sets hal be dsbfor one or more
exempt purposes within the meaningofstonS013)ofthe nema RevenueCode,
or comsponding ection ofay fr federal ts code, or shall be disbued1 the

federalgovernment, orto. tat roca government, for a public purpose. Anysch
assetsnot disposedofshallbedisposedofby the Court ofCommon Pls ofthe county
in whieh the principal officofth organization s thenlocated, exclusively for such
Purpose of such organization ororganizations, wd Cour shal determine tat ars.
Organized snd openedexclusively for s0ch purposes.

V. COALITION MEMBERSHIP
General membership, including ligbily to voteon OIC matesis pen 0 all.
individual who esde in Oakwood,nd0 representativesof usipeses, organizations
and ligiou nsutions located inOko. Alte membership s ape 10 ay oer
ersons rested in furthering he missionandprpose of he OIC. AM members
ar non ligible to vote on OIC matics
“The Membership Commitee shall work to enti and retain OIC members fom the
following grou:

City ofOakwood (City Manageror designe, Public Safty Directoro designs
and one lected octal).

1b. Oakwaod City Schools (Superintendent ordesignee, and on lected oficial.
Wright MemoriaPubli Library (Ditoo desgnce,and one Bord member).

3. Oakwood Historical Soci.
< Oskwood Sse City Association
Religious organizationslocated inOakwood.
5 MOMsofOakwood.
i Oskwood Rotary Clb.
i estan represen each frombusinessorganizations, nd minoiy-ovred

busingsss in Oakwood.
J. Atleast one representative from the media

Members who shal serv o divers the OIC membership in various caps,
including, but not limited 0, elgon, ae, ethnicity, physical ably, sexual
orientation, soio-<conomicstatus and sg.

1. Studentreprescotatives appoitedby thei respectiveschoo.

“The Membership Commitee shal identity ddional members deems important fo
promatingandenancin the workof he OIC.

VL LEADERSHIP TEAM
“Th Leadership Teamofth OIC shall include a Chai, Vi Cha Treasurer, Secretary,
Commies Chir, twoMembers.At-Large nd on ison exch fom th City of
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Oswood, the Oakwood Cty School and the Weight Memorisl Public Library. The
sonfrom theCityof Oakwood, heOkoCi Schools nd he WeightMenara

individusl shall sch seve two-year erm. The VieChr shall serve as Cha let.
“The Inmet Past Chai shall swe on theLeadershipTeamwith ex-officio ats,
without vot.
“The Chai shall pride ave all esting ofthe OIC and the Leadership Team, Th Vice
Charshalsre nth absenceoftheChr. TheTreasurer sal be responsible or
managing the financesofth OIC. The Secretary shall keeprecords ofl OIC nd
Leadership Team meting. The Leadership Team shall meetgus,ora the cal of
he Chai.The LeadershipTeam shall vere all setiisof th OIC, and hal prepare.
hesl oftheLeadership Tear fo lection a the Annual Colon Mcting.

vi commTTEES
“The OIC wil aveth following theestandingcommits:

"a. Membership Development Comite: ThisComite shalbskdbyconsis
a CommiesChirand fou parsonsappointedbyth Leadership Team. Any
membership,The Commit shall be responsible forretaining existing OIC
members andforcontinlly denifing ew members. The Comite shall
Crueongoing representation fomthecollbarativ nis listed underSection
V. COALITION MEMBERSHIP. TheComic hallo be esponsibe for
heorientation fnew members.

b. Programs and Events Commitee: This Comite shllbcby consist ofa
Comics Chai ndfourpersonsppoiaed by heLeadershipTeam. An
Denon whoissGeneralMembr of hs OICiligbs foromits
nmbirihin.The Commitee shal be responseforcontnlly dentifing
planning and conducting programs and events that utes the mission and
purposeofthe OIC,

Curent suesCommitee:This Comite shallbe cdbyconsisofhes
CommiesChis and fou orsonsappointed by the Leadership Team. Any

nembersip. The Commit shall be responsible for coninally eningsnd
iscusing caret sues eating othe mision and pipeofthe OIC, nd 0
report on hese sues at the Coulton meetings.

od Communications Comite;ThsCommitsshallbel by aCommiesChie

{or gnenting OIC intemal nd xin communications consistent withth OIC
‘Communications Prefoso ppronsdbyheOICLedenipTeam.

“Th OIC may form ther commits a ecmed beneficial in fling the mission and
purposeofthorganization. The name, purpose and membershipof heOIC’ subsidiary
Commiesshall be developed by theLeadership Team and confimed by majority vote
ofthe OIC membership.
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“Thi document maybeamendedonlyby a wothirds majority vote ofthe Leadership
“Team ofthe OIC. That vote may be ast in person o by electronic vot at anyOIC or
Leadership Team meting, provide that the proposed amendmeni(s) hal be set forth in
the noticeofsid meetin;

| ADOPTED:-_Octaber5, 2020

REVISED:

Pages ors



Staceblori
From: Kopsch, Norbert S

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 1255 PM
To: Daniel H Turben (durben@icoudcom}Healy Jacksonisel, Madeline;Jeremy Newport

(newporid@yahoo.comudy G CookKiisti Hale (nele@wrightibrary org)Leigh Ann
Fulford (adfulford@gmai.com)rameykyle@oakvoodschools orgRoger Crum (rrumt
@udayton.edu);sdorf1 @udayton.edu

Subject: OIC Establishing Document and April 28 Meetings
Attachments: OIC Establishing Document Rv #1 (Crum + Norb) (003) docx

al

Sorry for taking so long to respond to the string below. | like Roger's thinking, without
exception. | also fully appreciate Kristi's words, particularly given our heavy workloads.

That said, | thinkthe only real meaty issue we have before us has to do with membership. |
spoke recently at some length with Judy and also with Healy and think we are starting to figure
out how best to address what membership means. Attached is Roger's mark-up, along with a
couple additions from me. The additions basically remove from our OIC the formal “voting”
requirement of the general membership. With that done, we can eliminate the distinction
between General and Affiliate member... and simply have members, which | really
like. Anyone and everyone can be a Member, regardless where they reside... and being a
Member simply means that you want to be part of this thing we created... this OIC. And you
can be a Member that regularly attends events, or rarely attends. Being a Members simply
means that you like what we are doing and, again, want to be part of it, in whatever capacity
works for you

Anyway, | think we are ready to have a good discussion about this at our next Leadership Team
meeting

Regarding April 28, | will likely not be able to participate in the evening meeting. Debbie and |
will be in Columbus late that day moving Sam out of his freshman dorm and bringing him (and
a carload of stuff) homefor the summer. | hope to be able to participate in the 11:30 am
meeting regarding the logo. Carol Collins (Leisure ServicesDirector) and Chief Alan Hill (Public
Safety Director) will participate in the evening OIC meeting, and | anticipate that two city
council members (Vice Mayor Steve Byington and Leigh Turben) will also attend, possibly a
third. Carol is acting city manager in my absence, and is prepared to lead a breakout session if
needed.

I mentioned before that | watched the Single Story TED Talk several months ago and found it
very powerful. | think it will be a great program.

:



Norb

Norberts. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Roger Crum <rcrumi@udayton.edu>
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 7:45 AM
To: Judy Cook <judygook@woh.r.com>
Cs ist Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Kiopsch, Norbert 5. <Klopsch@akwood.oh.us>; DanielHTurben
<d turben@icloud com; Healy Jackson <healyjackson@gmal.com sell, Madeline <Madeline Iseli@sinclairedu;
Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>; Leigh Ann Fulford <ladfulford@gmaflcom>; kyle Ramey
<ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org>; Samuel Dorf <sdorf1@udayton.edu>

© Subject: Res OIC stabishing Document

~~ dearall

|
i agree with kristi that i too thought that we were done with this

document, but a year's reflection and work on the OIC brought me to a

continued sense that that document was just not wholly where it needed

to be or might be in two significant details: membership and matters of

liaison members. i also agree with judy that our primary focus is on

| oakwood, but our organization was also founded in a concern for how

oakwood interacts with and is perceived by surrounding

communities. indeed, it was that external perception that initially

brought us together in a concern that such an organization needed to be

established. that additional dimension of our purpose and goals is also

what we have stated, put in our documents, and expressed to the wider

public in press releases. so we have already positioned and advertised

ourselves as a community organization that is open to all communities,

with and beyond oakwood. on the matter of membership, i wholly

anticipate that our membership will always be 99.99 percent composed

of residents of oakwood, so i think we stand nothing to lose and

everything to gain by changing membership to be simply one category

and not a structure of general members and affiliate

members. thanks. yours, roger
2



On Fi, Apr 16, 2021 at 6:53 AM Judy Cook <judygcook@uwoh.r.com>wrote:

| thinkit is important to remember that our mission is about Oakwood and therefore ourfocus is how best to move
forward as a community. ts through success in that mission tha the image of ‘elitist wil disappear. At this paint we
cannot agree on how to estabish a ‘membership’ category. Let's make sureweare being proactive and focused not
defensive and protective.

Judy

eee————————————————
From: Krist Hale<hale@wrightlbrary.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 11:16 AM
TosRogerCrum <rcrum1 @udayton,edu>; Klopsch, Norbert.<Kiopsch@oakuwood.oh.us>
ei Daniel H Turben (d.urben@icloud.com) <d.turben@icloudcom; Healy Jackson <healyiackson@gmailcom; fel,
Madeline <Madeline.leli@sincai.edu Jeremy Newport (newporid @yahoo.com) <newporid@yshoo.com>; Judy6
Cook <judyacook@woh.r.com>; Leigh Ann Fulford (ladfford@gmail.com)<ladfulford@gma.com>;
ramey.yle@oalwoodschoolsorg;sdorfl @udayton.edu
Subject: RE: OIC Establishing Document

Roger,

Thanks for the input. However, Il admit to being a little fatigued in that | thought we had
already laid most of these points to rest when we passed the document last year. That being
said, we are a new organization, and if the majority don't think we have it right, than we can
and should put issues back on the table.

personally, | do not have strong feelings about whether or not we have one or two types of
membership. As a non-Oakwood resident, | feel this is for others on the leadership team to
decide.

However, on the role of the city, school, and library leaders, | feel we should be members that
represent our institutions, just as other institutional leaders will be representing their
institutions (faith leaders, business leaders, etc.).

Sounds like well have some things to discuss. I'm looking forward to all of your voices.
3



Kristi

eeeee eee eee,
From: Roger Crum [mailto:rcrum1 @udayton.edu]
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 10:40 AM
To: iopsch, Norbert . <Klopsch@oakviood.oh.us>
Ce: Daniel H Turben (d.urben@icoud.com) <d.turben@icloud com Healy Jackson <healyisckson@gmailcom lel,
Madeline <Madeline Iseli@sinclai.edu>; Jeremy Newport (newporid@ahoo.com) <newporid@yahoo.com>; JudyG
Cook <judvacook@vio.r.com; Krist Hale <hale@wrightibrary.org>; Leigh An Fulford (ladfulford @gmail.com)
<ladtulford@gmall com; ramey.kyle@oaluwoodschools org; sdorf1@udayton.ed
Subject: Re: OIC Establishing Document

=“This email originated from outside of the organization.Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender andknowthe content ssf. i

norb:

thanks for sending this round. please see and consider my editorial

suggestions in the attached. in addition to drawing attention to a set of

general edits, i would specifically point out the issue of how membership

is defined (we presently have "general membership" ---read oakwood

citizens— and "affiliate membership"---read those who are not oakwood

citizens. i fear that this sets of a A andB list set of members, and could

be perceived externally as elitist. .. Also, i think we need a bit of

conversation about whether individuals from the city (norb), the schools

(kyle), and the library (kristi) are "members" or "liaisons." my

recommendation is that we adhere to the language of "liaison" for these

individuals, in the cases in which they are representing those entities

(city, schools, and library), reserving to them as citizens/individuals the

right and privilege to become members independent of theirofficial

roles with this city, schools, or library. in this way, we doubly make sure

4



that the OIC is clearly a citizen-run organization and not an official or

veiled wing of the city of oakwood, the schools, or the library. in other

words, we are direct and upfront that individuals like norb, kyle, and

krist are there as liasons as not as individuals who are guiding the OIC

from their official positions.

yours, roger

On Thu, Apr 15, 2021 at 10:13 AM Klopsch, Norbert 5 <Klopsch@oakwood oh.us> wrote:

Greetings...

Attached is the proposed update to our OIC Establishing Document.

|
Please let me knowif you have any suggested edits.

| anticipate that we can have this on the agenda at our April 28 Leadership Team meeting.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager

| (937) 298-0600

5



OAKWOOD INCLUSION COALITION
Ociobers, 2020

|| MisdcmotleeOlodclionCon, tig orths isonsd
Purpose ofhe ConionIC,nd the manner in which it shall ntion.

Lame
| “The name ofthis organization shall be the Oskwood InclusionConlin, regularly

abril 35 4OICH
no Mission

“The missionofthe OIC is study, promot, an celebs an nlusiv, equitable,
| diverse, and weoming environmentandcommunityforeveryone who ives, works,

Visit, orpases though Oakwood
wm puReosE

“The purpasofth OIC iso ste an fnclusiv community through education,
Geelopmentofprograms and projects, commaricaton natives, andregular station
{o mates of nr and inrcommunty relations. A clzn-drve organization. Fhe
1h OIC isanspeciallyconsi anorganization iva izesan rsdn of
Osho and infrestd panics whors no sient of Oskooed. fined bs.
sarssniaingsof he City ofOskwond-of goverment, sehooOskvoodCisSchoals,
nd Wright Menor PublicLibr osu risaaiensih, clinic and
ulus ders, and represmitives ndvidalsfrom the usigss and media
Communities nthe Oakwood area snd beyond. Volutee officers manage he
Organization snd receive compensation.
otc Wil he OIC will delivera por annualy to the Oakwood City Counc the
‘Oskood SchoolBaad, sad andthe Boardofthe Wright Memorial Public Libr, no
bani prtof the DIC'sstivitieor reporing shal involv the CIES purpose:
finMusncig, modifying,o suspending Coy, Sschoolsor Library legislation or
policies. The organization shallotpriate in, or olhervise fievene i, ony
pole campaign onbhofany candidatefo pblic office osupportaf ay sve
Pot to vol before the pic.

IV. ORGANIZATION
“The OIC i organize for educational and community bing purpscs, andtoexamine

| mates of adopportuniteso foster diversity, cau,anda inclusion. ts
tablished 5 01(6X) organization undth Federal IniermalRevenueCode The
rganization may engage in fndrsing forts 0 support programming. To this nd, a
Treasurer wil b apoinied 0oversee all nancial eiiy. No part oftheet carings
ofie organization shal iu 0 the bench ofa be disbutable ots members,
Offers, or othr privatepersons, excep ht the organization shall be authorized and

Page os



empowers to pay ressonsbe compensation forsrvices rendered and fo make payments
0d disibutons in rtherancsof he purposes st forth the purpose clause hecof.
Notwithstandingany other provisionof hisdocument, te OIC shal no ary nthee
activities no permite to be cared on by (1) an organization exci fom federal
income to undersecon 0160)of he Internal Revenue Code,orcoresponding
Setonofsny fur deal ws code or (2) a organization, ontbutons 0 which ae
Geducible under scton 170662) fthe ermal Revenue Code, o corresponding
Setonofany futur federal code.
Inthe event ofdissolutionofth OIC, assshll be distbutd forone or more
xeipt purposes within the meaningofstonS013)ofthe Internal Revenue Cod,
orconspondingsection ofany fue fderal code,orshalbedistbuted 0 the
der government,ofastat rca government,for public purpose. Any such
sets not disposedof shall be dispasedofby the CottofCommon Pleasofthe county
{n whieh the principal officofth organization s thenlocated, exclusively for such
purposes oro such organizationor organizations, syd Court shall ermine that ae
organised snd operated exclusively for such purposes.

V. COALITION MEMBERSHIP
General membership, including ligbily to voteon OIC mates iopen 0a!

individualswho side in Oskood,und 1presctaivesof businesses, organizations
and religious nsittons locsted inOoo. AMTte membership open 0 any oer
persons rested in furthering the mission and prposeof he OIC. Aline members
rc nt ible to vote on OIC mater QUESTION:DOWERTALLYWANTTO
ETE TWO TIERSOF MEMBERSIIPS: OAKWOOD CIIZENS AND THOSE.
WO AKE NTLTHAT STRIKESMEASCOUNTRRPRODUCTIVE ANDPOTENTIALLY KEAD AS EXCLUSIVE,
“The Membership Commitee shall work o entity and ean OIC members rom the
followinggroups NOTE, HERI:SACONTRADICTION;INTHISSECTIONTHESE
INDIVIDUALS ARE ALLED "MEMBERS": IN TH, SECTION IMMEDIATELY
JELOW. SECTION Vi, IESE SAME INDIVIDUALS ARENOT REFERRED TOAS

“MEMBERS”BUT AS LIAISON"INDIVIDUALS. | WOULDURGETHATWE
STAY WITHTHE LANGUAGE, IN ALL CASES VIS-A-VIS THESE INDIVIDUALS
‘AS "LIAISON." THATWOULDCERTAINLYCLEARUPUNCERTAINTY ABOUT.
UETIIER THISIS AN OFFICIAL CITY. SCHOOL. OR LIBRARY ENTITY.

CityofOskwood (City Manageror designe, Public Saely Directoror designe,
andone lected oficial.

b. Oskwood Ciy Schaos (Superintendent or designe, and one clcted offical.
Wright Memorial Pubic Library (Dicoror designee, and one Board mere).

6. Oskwood Hisoricl Society.
<. Oskwood Sister City Association.
© Religiousorganizations located inOskvood.
5 MOMsofOakwood.
1. Osowaod Rotary Clb.
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i. Asst ane representative sch fom business organizations,nd minority-owned
businesses in Oak.

J Atleast one representative fom the media.
. Members who hall serve to diversitythe OIC membership various capitis,

cluding, bu no limited 0, tlgon, ace, chic, physical ably, sexual
orientation, soiocononie satus and sg.

1. Student representatives appointed by tei respective schoo.
“TheMembershipCommitee shal entity additonal members a i dems important for
promoting ndchaning the work ofhe OIC

VL LEADERSHIP TEAM
“The Leadership Team oftheOIC shal include Char, ViceChal, Treasurer, Secretary,
Commie Chir, twoMembers At-Large and on iso each fom the City of
Oakwood, the Oskwood City Schoos andthe Wright Memorial Public Library. Ts
Tin fomth City Ok, the Ost Cot Schon sd th Weight Mepis i ee
ableLibra mayshoseve in snthr apsct one Leadership Team,TinnedftcorGen. —)
{com ii fo persons singon hs oir 1am Thess individushallsah serv
eho em. The Vice Chae shallsevess Chai Ble. The ImmediatePastChai
Shall seron the Leadership Team with ex-officio tts, witout vote.

“The Cae shall preside overall mectingsof the OIC and theLeadeship Team, The Viee
Chir shall see in thabsence ofthe Chae. TheTreasurersal be responsible ox
managing the nanceof th OIC. Th Secretary shall keep recordsofal OC and
Leadership Team mestings. The Leadership Team shallmeetquatry,orathe calof
he Chai: TheLeadershipTeam shall verse ll actives ofthe OIC, luting hc
enlacancn or adr Team members hin need. Th elcsent of Leash
am membre sllbo confi thine jor. of he cum sins.
cats ad holpepar hs st of th erbi-F<om o lcion a he Ann
Cobton Movin

Vil commITTEES
“The OIC wil ve th following theestandingcommits

Membership Development Comite: This Commie shall ba by consist of
Commis Chas ond for v4ppoited by the Leadership Team. Ans

Doran whoGeneseeof he OIC i iil. or Comics
beri. The Comite shall be responsible forretainingexisting OIC
members andfo continually denying new members. The Comics shall
Char ongoing representation om thecollaborative cis listed underSection
V'CONLITION MEMBERSHIP. The Commitee shall so be responsible for
th rintationof ew members.

b. Programs and Events Comite: This Commitee shall bs by comsitofa
CommiesChis and fot persons ppoited by the Leadership Team. Ans
peron ho is GaneMembememberofheOIC silfor Commies
beri.TheCommitsshll be responsibleforcontinually dentin
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planning andconductingprogres and events tha uther the sion and
purposeof the OIC.

5.CurentsesCommits: This Comiteshllbssb consis of he
Committe Char undfou person appointed by the Leadership Team. Avy
enon sho i GenerMembemsmberof he OIC icilforCommis:
ncn. The Comite shall be responsible for continually dentin snd
iscussing cure sues eating othe sion and pupaeof the OIC, and 10
reporton hes sues the Coston meetings.
Comicon:Comics: 1s Commie shall be ld b a Camis Chie
anpaiisdby hcLeakrhinTeam.Anypersonwhoi Genet
‘Membermenberof heOIF igs for Comms beri. The
‘Comite allbe sponsefrsensingOIC ncn ssimalSommanicaons consent il he OIC Communications Protocol apps by
Toi caer om

“TheOIC may formothrcommits 1s deed beneficial in ulflingthe mission nd
purposofth organization. Th name, purpose and membership ofthe OIC’ subsidy

| Commits shll be developed by th Leadership Team, ad confined by nos
Secure OIC mambo.

Vill, COMMUNICATIONS PROTOCOL,
The OICLesh samshall sabi andsos th prota foraorsof OIC
Sommunicaions. hisincludes nol communications with he OICGavertand
‘AdoMembarsipmembersi.and calcommuniations il he sis noe
Sn othr utd ent o agency. Theprotocol shall ablprocedurs fo the
rttion andspoolofall sof communiations chin, ut nt lis Lo,
Sonn lina. cats ais postings. school and othr sol medi messaging.
cc. The putocal dab tach bert 3 AdmA.

fmon we— |
IX. FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT PROTOCOL ® el

Ti OIC cadershi en ssl sablish nd appro hs protocolfo sl ters Termes it te ©.ar:035
latinfo he rect anddureofOICfuds._Thepros saldiythose:
Donon. wih sur orci and depositOIC mens. ndthsepersons wih
‘authorityapprovethe dissentoOICmons. protools bssth
ck Addenm hey Loi Rs

Tp 0 tena{ a es)

VL BECTONOFTHE LEADERSHIP TEAM
“Th ender Team shllbeshes he Arm Mesing by rit Ao of
ners psn. Noteof th dt of he Annus Mating and the cadersip Fem.
eobeetd vo oh Anan Moinhls provid themembersof theOIC
nt fr ckuncof eh oki.

IX NOTICES
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Any notices required under thes bylaws shallb wing, but may be sent via ml,
mal orany oer method reasonably determined 10 each the tended recipies.

XX. COALITION MEETINGS
“The OIC shal conduct an Anna Colton Mectng in January ofeachcalendaryear.
‘Subsequent OIC meetingsshall ke place in April, Jlysnd Octoberofcach yer, ness
Canceled by a vo ofthe Leadership Team. Addional Coalition meetings sal ike
lace upon he cll ofthe LeadershipTeam. Noticeofmeetings shal be provided to ll
DIC members f Jat two weeks in daneof tbemeeting dae. One-third ofthe OIC
membership shall consti 3 quorum.

XI XILANNUAL REPORT
‘uring th First quarter ofschcslendaryer, the OIC shall publish an Annu Report
“Th sport shall include summary of hganization’programsand events, und
discussionsand scons ken by the OIC inthepreceding yer. Following the
publicationof the Annus Repo, te OIC Leadership Team shall make public
presentation bout the work, programming vents nd accomplishments ofthe OIC to
the Oakwood City Counc, skwood City School Board and the Bosrd of he Wright
Memoria Pubic Library.

NIL AMENDMENTS
| “This document maybe amended only by a two thirds majority voc ofthe Leadership

“Team ofthe OIC. That vote may be cia perso orby sero vot at any OICo
Leadership Team meting, provided tha he proposed amendmen) sal be st forth in
the noticeofsid meeting.

ADOPTED: October 5, 2020
RvSED: S—
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Staceblosi
From: Kopsch, Norbert.

Sent; Friday, Apri 23,2021 1255 PM
To: Colins, Carol Oil, Aan
Subject FW: OIC EstablishingDocumentand Apr 28 Meetings
Attachments: OIC Establishing Document R#1 (Crum + Nor) (003) docx

Carol and Alan, Fyi below. Norb

Norbert . Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

From Kopsch, Norbert,
Sent: Friday, April 23,2021 12:55 PM
TorDaniel H Turben (d urben@lctoud com) <d.urben@icoud.com>; Healy Jackson <healyjackson @grmallcom>; sel,
Madeline <Madelne1s @sincair dus eremy Newport (newporid@yahoo.com) <newporid@yahoo.com>; udyG
Cook<jucyaeook@wonroms Kristi Hale (ale@wrghtlbran.ore) <hale@wrightibrryorg; Legh Amn Fulford
(afford@gmai.com) <idfulord@gmai.com>;amey yle@akwoodschoals rg; Roger Cum
(rerum @udayton edu) <rerum@udayton ed; sdor1@udayton.edu
Sublect; OIC EstablishingDocumentand April 28 Meetings

All,

Sorry for taking so long to respond to the string below. | like Roger's thinking, without

exception. also fully appreciate Kristi's words, particularly given our heavy workloads.

That said, | think the only real meaty issue we have before us has to do with membership. |

spoke recently at some length with Judy and also with Healy and think we are starting tofigure

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

like. Anyone and everyone can be a Member, regardless where they reside... and beinga

Member simply means that you want to be part of this thing we created... this OIC. And you

can be a Member that regularly attends events, or rarely attends. Being a Members simply

means that you like what we are doing and, again, want to be part of it, in whatever capacity

works for you.

Anyway, | think we are ready to have a good discussion about this at our next Leadership Team

meeting.

:



Regarding April 28, | will likely not be able to participate in the evening meeting. Debbie and |
will be in Columbus late that day moving Sam out ofhis freshman dorm and bringing him (and
a carload of stuff) home for the summer. | hope to be able to participate in the 11:30 am
meeting regarding the logo. Carol Collins (Leisure Services Director) and Chief Alan Hill (Public
Safety Director) will participate in the evening OIC meeting, and|anticipate that two city
council members (Vice Mayor Steve Byington and Leigh Turben) will also attend, possibly a
third. Carol is acting city manager in my absence, and is prepared to lead a breakout session if
needed.

| mentioned before that | watched the Single Story TED Talk several months ago and found it
very powerful. | think it will be a great program.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

| fom toes com ccumi@untoncd>
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021.7:45 AM
To: Judy Cook <judyscook@uoh.r.com>
Ces Krist Hale <hale@rightlbrary.org>; iopsch, Norbert 5. <lopsch@alowood.oh.us>; Daniel H Turben
<dturben@icloud coms; Healy Jackson <healyiackson@gmail. coms; sel, Madeline <Madeline,seli@sincarecu>;
Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>; Leigh Ann Fulford <adfulford@gmailcom; Kyle Ramey.
<ramey.kyle@oalwoodschools.org>; Samuel Dorf <sdorfl @udayton.edu>
Subject: Re: OIC Establishing Document

dear all

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

On Fr, Apr 16, 2021 at 6:53 AM Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.r.com>wrote:

| think tis important to remember that our mission i about Oakwood and thereforeour focus is how best to move
forward as 2 community. ts through success in thatmission that the image of ‘est will disappear. A thispointwe
Cannot agreeon how to establish a ‘membership’ category. Let's make sure we are being proactive and focused not
defensive and protective.

Judy

-
From: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlbraryorg>
Sent: Thursday, Apri 15, 2021 11:16 AM
“Tot Roger Crum <tcrum1 @udayton.edu>; Klopsch, Norbert s. <lopsch@oakwood oh.us>
Cai Daniel H Turben (d.urben@icloud com) <d turben@icloud com Healy Jackson <healyisckson@gmailcom; lel,
Madeline <Madeline seli@sinclai.edu>; Jeremy Newport (newporid@yahoo.com) <newporid@yahoo. com>; Judy
Cook <iudyacook @vioh.r.com; Leigh Ann Fulford (lafulford @gmail.com) <adfulford @gmail.com>;
ramey kyle@oalwoodschools.org; sdorf1@udayton.edy
‘Subject: RE: OIC Establishing Document

Roger,

Thanks for the input. However, Il admit to being a little fatigued in that | thought we had
already laid most of these points to rest when we passed the document last year. That being
said, we are a new organization, and if the majority don’t think we have it right, than we can
and should put issues back on the table.

3



Personally, | do not have strong feelings about whether or not we have one or two types of
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

Sounds like we'll have some things to discuss. 'm looking forward to all of your voices.

Kristi

roms Roger Crum [mailtorcrum @udayton.edu]
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 10:40 AM
To: Kopsch, Norbert5. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>
Ce: DanielH Turben (d.turben@icloud.com) <d.turben@icloud.com>; Healy Jackson <healyiackson @gmailcom>; Ise,
Madeline <Madeline.seli@sinchair.edu>; Jeremy Newport (newporid@yahoo.com) <nevporid @yahoocomp; Judy &
Cook <ludyacook@woh.r.com; Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Leigh Ann Fulford (iadfulford@gmailcom)
<ladfulford@gmailcom>; ramey kyle@oakwoodschools.org; sdorf1 @udayton.edu
Subject: Re: OIC Establishing Document

“CAUTION: This eal ignated fom outside ofthe organization. Do not ck Inks or open attachments unlessyou recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

norb:

thanks for sending this round. please see and consider my editorial

suggestions in the attached. in addition to drawing attention to a setof

general edits, i would specifically point out the issue of how membership

is defined (we presently have "general membership" ---read oakwood

4



citizens--- and "affiliate membership"---read those who are not oakwood

citizens. i fear that this sets of a A and B list set of members, and could

be perceived externally as elitist . . . Also, i think we need a bit of

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

right and privilege to become members independent of their official

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

On Thu, Apr 15, 2021 at 10:13 AM Kiopsch, Norbert. <Klopsch@akwood.oh.us> wrote:

Greetings...

Attached is the proposed update to our OIC Establishing Document.

Please let me knowif you have anysuggested edits.

]
anticipate that we can have this on the agenda at our April 28 Leadership Team meeting.

5



Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

.



‘OAKWOOD INCLUSION COALITION
Ocober 5, 2020

| idmconteCooderColonic stn oth sions
Purposeof the ColionDIC, and the manne in hich shall ntion.

Lo NAME
| “Thenameofthis organization sal be the Onkwood InclusionCalon, gly

abbr5-401C)
un Mission

“The missionofthe OIC is osudy, promot, an eclebrat ainclusive,equitable,
| divers, and weloming environmentadcommunity or everyone who Ives, works,

Visits or pases through Oskwood
uw. puReOSE“Th purpose ofthe OIC is tofoster an ncasive community rough education,

developmentofprograms and prec communication natives, andregularatnton
fomates of nr and inrcommnity relations. Axa clrorganization.Fhe
heOIC is wr specially considsan orpnization iva sizesa sidesof
Oso and intrest paris who te no residents of skool, fin by
eprsentativesofth CisofOak ofgovermmen, shoolOakuondCity Sahoo,
ndWrightMemorial Pali ibrar Hors offi,pivotsith,thi and
cultural leaders, and representsndshal rom he business and media
Communities i he Osvood rea and beyond. Volunteer officers manage he
organization sd recive no compensation.
Note: While th OIC will delivera report annually othe Oakwood Cty Coil the
Oakwood School Board, snd andthe Bordofthe Wright ioral Public Libary, no
iontipartofthe OIC" ati or reporting shal invole hi xpresspurpose
ofinflucncing. modifing.or suspending City, Sscholso ibrry legislationor
police. The organization shall ot priate in, orberi nirvenein, anyonypoliscampaign on behalfofany candidatefo pbli officor insupporofany ss
to vot before th public.

IV. ORGANIZATION
“The OIC is organizedforsducatonl snd community buildingpurposes, ad 0 examine

| mates oFandagportunteso foster diversity, equity, and and inclusion. Is
established 5 3061) organisationunderthe Federal Intel Revenue Code. The
Crganzstion may sngage in fdrssingfot 0 support programming. Tothi nd, a
Treasurer will be apoinied 0 oversee ll nancial civiy. No par fhe et camings
ofthe organization sal nurs 0 thebenefitfo be disriabo is members,
Offer, or othr privatepersons, excep hatthe organization shall be athrized and
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empowered to pay resonable compensation forservisrendered snd 0 make payments
and ditrbtons in frtberancof the purposest orth in the purpose clause hereof
Notwithstandinganyothe provisionof thisdocument, he OC shall not cay on aber
activities not permitd {0becarried on by (1)an organization exci fom federal

income exundersection 31(6X0) ofthe ternal Revenue Code, conesponding
scton any furs feders tx cod,o (2) a organisation, conrbutons 0 Which re.
Geductble under section 1706) of he Items Revenve Code,o corresponding.
Setonofany future federal tx code.
nthe event ofdissolutionofth OIC, sets shall be distibuted for one or more
exempt purposes withinth meaningofsection 01(6)of he Internal Revenue Code,
or coesponding sectionofsny fur deaacod,orsal be disrbted the
federal goverment, or sate or local goverment, or public purpose. Any sch
asc ot disposedof shallbedisposedofby the Court ofComm Pies ofthe countywhich the principal officofthe organization s then located, exclusively for such
purposes oro uch organization ororganizations, sad Cour shall determine tat are
organised nd operatedexclusivelyfor such purposes.

V. COALITION MEMBERSHIP
General membership, including lighily to vote on OIC matesis open 0 al.
indiidusls who side in Oskinood, and 0 represenativesof businesses, organizations
and religious nstutions octed in Oakwood. Alte membership s open10ay obs
persons intrested in frthering the mision andpurposeofthe OIC. Alte members
re nt liibe tovote on OIC mates. QUESTION;DOWEREALLYWANTTO
IOARNOT THAT STIKES MEAS COUNTERMODUCTIVE AND.POTENTIALLY READ AS EXCLUS!
ThMembershipCommit shall work to dentify and retin OIC menmbers fom the
followinggroups:NOTE. IIERE.IS ACONTRADICTION:INTHISSECTIONTHESE:INDIVIDUALS ARE. ALLED "MEMBERS": IN THE SECTION IMMEDIATELY
“MEMBERS”DUTAS “LIAISON” INDIVIDUALS, 1WOULDURGETHATWE
STAY WITH THE LANGUAGE, IN ALL CASES VIS-A-VIS THESE INDIVIDUALS.
'ASCLIAISON.” THAT WOULD CERTAINLY CLEAR UP UNCERTAINTYAROUT
‘WHETHER TUS IS AN OFFICIAL CITY, SCHOOL, OR LIBRARY ENTITY.

a. Cty ofOakwood (City Mangeror designe, Public Safty Director or designe,
andone lected oficial.

b. Osowood Cty Schools (Superintendent or designee, adane eeced ofici).
Wright Memorial Public Library (Disctoro designee,wdone Bos member).

3 Osowood Historica Sit:
< Oakwood Sitr City Assointion.
Religious organizations located inOskvood.

&- MOMsofOakwood.
1. Oskwood Rotry Clb
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i. Aas ane representative each fom business organizations, and minority-owned
businesses in kwon.

J. Atleast one representative fom the media.
Memberswho shall servefodiversity the OIC membership various caacies,
inclding, but no limited 1, religion, race, ethnic, physical ability, sexual
orientation,soci-<conomie satus and ag.1. Studentreprescaativsappoincd bythei espective schol

“The Membership Comite shall deniy additions members as i dens important or
promating and exancinthe workof he OIC.

VI. LEADERSHIP TEAM
“Th Leadership Temof the OIC shal includea hai, ViceChaTreasurer, Secretary,Commitee Crs, twoMembers At-Large snd on ison exch fom the City of
Oskwood, the Oskwood CitySchools andthe Wright Memorial Public Libary. The
Hii on he Ctyof Oskwoed,theOsoCtySes andthe Wright Memorial a
Public iby ayi srsinanorpity on he Leds Ts, srs ino (fomanedfot coma)
{cr iitfo peas scvin nth | saderbi sam hos individ lehrv
ica nn The Vice Chr shal serv a Chai lec.The Immedine Past Cle
Shall eve a the Leadership Team with xcalco sats, without vot.
“The Chai shall preside overal metings oftheOICand the Leadership Team. The Vice
Chae shall sre nth absenceof the Chi. The Treasurer shal be responsible or
managing the nanceof the OIC. Th Secretary shall keep recordsof llOIC snd
Leadership Team meetings. TheLeadership Team shallmeetquarry,ora the all of

theChair. The Leadership Teamshal overs alleisofthe OIC,incline (he
{colacn or1, caderhi Team member hen ned, The eplassment of cakes
eam members shall be confinedhou nor ote of he cum ene.IITs, ash rarethoi Fo ends amfo ction th Al
Conon Metin

vil commrTTEES
"The OC will ave the followin threstanding commits

a. Membership Development Commie: This Comite shall a by consist of
aCommitsChile and for von appointed by the Leadership Team. An
pero ho i Genameberamber of ie OC i ile for Commits
neh. The Commie shall be responsible forretaining existing OIC
members andforcontnally denying new members. The Commitee shall

crsur ongoing representation rom hecollaborative nis listed under Section
'V. COALITION MEMBERSHIP. The Commits shal ls be responsive for
he renatonof new members

. Programs andEventsCommitee: This Commie shall bk by consis ofa
CommitteChr and fou perons appointed by the Leadership Team. Ans
ston slo is GenerskMembemsmberof h:OICiii.forCommits
nbn. TheCommitsshall be responsible for continally dentin.
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planningandconducting programsand events ht further the mission and
puascofthe OIC.
Curent sues Commitee: ThisCommiteeshallbdbyconsistthes
‘Commitee Chair and fone perv ppoited bytheLeadership Team. Any
ern ho 1GeneraMembersofheOIC scl for Comite:
ncmberdin. TheCommiesshallbe responsible forcontinaly dentinond
iscusing coment sss relating10 he mission and purposeof heOIC,an 0

report on hese sues t theConlinmeetings.
od Clanmnicaions Commit: This Comite lbs by a Comite Chic

‘appointed by theLash Tsai.An pion ho 3GeneraMemibermmbseofth OICsllfrCommitee embry. The
Comite stall be sesponsblsforgonsrating.OICneal and extemal
Summa consent with (he OIC Communicions Poco] approved by
OIC alenbin Tom,

The OIC may orm aher commie sdecmed beneficial in flingthe mission and
Purposeof theorganization. The name, purpose and membershipoftheOIC’ subsidiary

| Commies shall be developed by theLeadership Team, an confinedbya naj
Sele athe OIC embers

Vill. COMMUNICATIONSPROTOCOL
1c OIC Lari Tom sl bliss appreths protocol for a Forms of OIC
Communications. This incodes ial commissionswith1h OICGeno aod
NieMembershipmenbereip.an icra communications wilth mediaanor

ny othr wide ttyor agen. The prose hall sabproceduresfor the
prpationandapproval of psf conpunitions inci.ut nolieto
Sandan ins mais. lie postings. Eccoand ater socal media essaging.
1"Theprotocol sal aos bert25AddendumA,

(mE oe
1X. INANCIAL MANAGEMENT PROTOCOL, a

The OIC LewesTs all abl nd proveth protosol forall mates {Tomatoes 058°
elating fo he recs anddisbarment of OIC fn, Theprotocol shall denis those
eran ih abort 0 scion deposit OICmons. andthsepepons wi
hortoppsths disbursement of OIC mons. Theprotocolhallbe athe
ert a Addendum 1, ASie

me|[Tr —
VL FLECTION OF THE LEADERSHITEAM

heoder Feu sll bo coc athe Anon Mosin bo rly vote oF he
mers prc Notes ohdtif hs Annu Metin onthe ership Teom.
Se ted uponth Anal Moinshalb prosed he embers. of he OIC:
Wichowt ane ofsh ting.

BX. NOTICES
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Any notices required under these bylaws shallb in wring, but may be sent ia mil,
ail or an oes method essonably determined 0 each te ended recipients.

N.X1._COALITION MEETINGS
“The O1C shall conduct an Annual Coalition esting in Januaryofeach calendar eur.
Subsequent OIC meetings shal ake pace in Apel Jly andOctoberof cach year, uncss
canclleby voteof he Leadership Team. Additional Coalitionmectings sal ake
place upon the cll oftheLeadershipTeam. Notofmeetings shall be provided tall
DIC member st et wo wks in advancsof the msting dt. One-thirdfthe OIC
membership shall contavor.

XLXILANNUAL REPORT
During the first quarterofesccalendar year, the OIC shal publish an Annual Report.
“The report shall include summary of theorganization'sprograms andeats, und
discussions and seins taken by th OIC inthe precedingyear. Followingthe
publication ofthe Annual Report, the OIC LeadershipTeam shall make public
resentation abou he work,programing,events and ccomplishmensof he OIC to
The Oskwood City Counell, Oakwood Ciy School Bosrd and the Boardof the Wright
Memoria Public Library.

UNI AMENDMENTS
“iisdocument maybe mended only by two ids ort vote of he Leadership

“Team af he OIC. Tha vote maybecasi persono by electronic vot ny OICor
Leadership Team mesin, provided tat he proposed amendments) shall be set forth in
he notice of sid meeting

| ADOPTED: October 5, 2020
REVISED:

Page sors



Stacel, LoriSweeliod
From: Kiopsch, Norbert S
Sent: Friday, Apr 23, 2021 358 PM

To: Colin, Carol 0
ce: Hil, Alan
Subject: FW: rep for4/26 OIC Meeting
Attachments: 428-21 0IC General Membership Meeting Speaking Order v3 docx; Code of Conduct

FINAL pdf

carol,

Fyi below. At the moment you arenotscheduled to lead a breakout session. |will let you
know if that changes.

Norb

Norbert 5. Kiopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Kristi Hale<hale@rightlbrary.org>
Sent Friday, April 23, 2021 3:54 PM
Tot Joshua 0. Green <joshua@the-green-family.rg>; Carte, Michael <Michael Carter@sinclair edu; Victoria Hix
<hix@urightilbrary.org>; Elizabeth Schmidt <schmidt@wrightlbrary.org>; Brian Pots <potts@wrghtlibrary.org>;
Realyjackson@gmailcoms se, Madeline <MadelineJsl @sinclar. edu remy Newport <newporid@yahoo com>;
Judy Cook <udygeook@woh.rrcom; Kopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Kyle Ramey
<rameykyle@akwoodschools.org>; LAD <ladfulford@gmal.com>; Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu>;
sdorf1@udayton.edu; Turben, D <dan turben@porknationalbank.com>
Subject: Prep for 4/28 OIC Meeting

OIC Leadership and Library Support Team,

I've attached the agenda for next Wednesday's General Meeting.

«Wright Library’s Brian Potts will again be our event producer, with Josh Green as his
backup.

o The program includes a 30 minute breakout session from 7:30 — 8 p.m.
« Heres the preliminary listofdiscussion leaders for the breakout sessions. Please let me

knowifyou would prefer to be removed from that role (please also let me know ifT
inadvertently left someone off the list!):

o Kristi Hale
© Judy Cook
© Roger Crum

:



© Sam Dorf
© Leigh Ann Fulford
© Madeline Iseli
© Healy Jackson
o Jeremy Newport
o Kyle Ramey
© Dan Turben
o Elizabeth Schmidt
© Victoria Hix (need to confirm her availability)
© Michael Carter — need to confirm his preference

«Each breakout room discussion leader should prepare by reviewing the instructions and
questions before the meeting.

© Instructions and questions are included on the attached agenda under item 5 A —D.
© Ihave attached a copyofthe OIC RulesofConduct, which each leader should read

to their group at the beginning ofthe breakout session.
© There are more discussion questions than needed, so you have choices ifdialog

starts to lag.

When I last checked, we had 46 people registered. We like to have 4 — 6 people per discussion.
It's possible that more than one discussion leader may be assigned to one room, andifso, you
can work together or assign one person to take the lead.

Please let me knowif you have any questions or suggestions. I think it’s going to be a great
program. Thank you Michael, Madeline, and Leigh Ann for all your work putting this together!

Kristi

r=

Ki. He criSb omar sv ther
1776 Fors pe,SR SER enSaoait ory ssa
hale@uwrightibrary.org | wrightibrary.org.
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PROPOSED AGENDA (v3 draft 4/23/21)
April 28, 2021 OIC General Membership Meeting

DURING PRE-MEETING SIGN-IN..2? i "is| (Cg epiytia
Possible “teaser”for the membership meeting flSoke A!| [fie Tn
perhaps on the zoomscreen aspeoplestart to Gite VETSWE HEEL
enter the z00m sessionon the 24th? Hd lil sa, Di
«+ When someonesees youwalking down the SRE, Sri” [loMa Otten

street, what istsmight they make aboutyou? B} “rithils a Sizef° reer ail+ Whatists doyousometimeskeabout wah ih.
others? tee =
yedusRusse didns pe 2 (1

‘make (beyond greeting each other)? 7
+ Whatwould ttake change the sts people [BI( 7” ve {alll

make about eachother? on me]
Li IN)f fr =
4 or)

FS 7 =EB ANSL il.od 9)

1. WELCOME ist
+ oC Updates Hale
+ introduce Madeline

2. INTRODUCE FACILITATOR, MICHAELCARTER 02pm
(min)

3. BRIEF OVERVIEWOFMEETING FORMAT Michael | 7:03 pm
+ TED Talk followedbybreakout discussiongroupsan then summary | Carter | (min)

and QRAwithlarger group.
«Introduce TED Talk —"The Dangerofa Single Story”

4. SHOWTED TALK, “TheDangerofaSingleStory” Video | 7:08 pm
(20 min)

5. BACKTOMICHAEL Wichael | 7:28 pm
* Now we're going to go into the breakout groups for about 30 {1 min)

minutes, after which we'll reconvene asan entire group for
observations and reflections



A. GO INTO BREAKOUT DISCUSSION GROUPS Breakout| 7:29 pm
Group | (30 min)

BREAKOUT LEADER INSTRUCTIONS: Leaders
8. Share OIC Code of Conduct (Attached)

1) Open-Mindedness
2) Acceptance
3) Curiosity
a) sincerity
5) Brevity

C. Introduce Discussion with this statement:
Adichie (pronounced “uh-DEE-chee”) says “stories matter because:
theyhave the power to break or create dignity.” Lets talk about how
“single stories” impact our own identities, how we view others, and
the choices we make, Here are some questions that may help start our
discussion:
(NOTE: This s a long ls of questionsprovided as potential seeds to
keep the conversation going. There is no need for group leaders to
feel pressured tocover the entire list. Group leaders may choose from
this is to cover the topics that interest them the most. Michael will
facilitate the conversation afterward to tease out these many different
facets of “single story” dynamics.)

1) Hasa single story ever been told about you? How did you
know? How did itmakeyou feel?

2) Have you ever told a single story? What did you do? How did
You come to realize it was a single story?

3) Describe a “single story” that you feel is wrongly impacting
others.

4) Do we create single stereotypical stories about countries,
religions and races that are unfair? Give some examples.

5) What makes individuals uncomfortable aboutnothaving a
single story for other people?

6) Have you ever connected with someone with whom you were
sure you had nothing in common? Howdid that help your
personal development?

7) Have you learned anything recently that you weren't aware of,
and it helped change yourperspective about other people?

8) America is more segregated today than it was in 1996. Dayton
is one of the most segregated cites in America. Do these facts
lead to the likelihoodof a single story? Why/why not?

9) Interacting with people different than oneself helps avoid
creatingsinglestories. Whatcanyou commit to do to erase
some of your single-story blind spots?

D. Breakout Discussion
NOTE: Breakout session leaders should have examples read in their
heads should no one jump in to start the discussion.



6. RETURN FROM BREAKOUT GROUPS. 7:59 pm
(Allow transition time for everyone to return...) (min)

7. WRAP UP DISCUSSION WITH ENTIRE GROUP — Michael will Facilitate a | Michael | 8:00 pm
Conversation with the Larger Group Carter | (20.25

min)
NOTE: It would be helpfulforMichael to have a lstof the breakout groups and
their leaders so that he can call on groups to engage in the conversation.

Possible introduction andhighlights Michael will cover:

Here are the steps of how single stories can cause us to treat individuals
negatively:

+ We assume something is true of all individuals in a group, Le., we.
create a stereotype.

+ Weshowprejudicewhen webase our opinionabout someoneon a
negative stereotype.

+ We discriminate whenwe treata person negatively based on
stereotype.

People like to believe they aren't judgmentalbutall humans are. Our brains
are wired this way to help us make senseofthe world we ive in. Being
judgmental is neither good nor bad... Is just natural. However, placing all
people in acategory can bemisleading and dangerous. For example, all
Islamists are not terrorists, all old women are not grandmothers, and all dogs
are not friendly.

+ Ask for specific examplesfrom the breakoutdiscussion session that
show the confusion/danger of stereotyping in your group?

«When westereotype folks, whether it be good or bad,weare tellinga
single story about that person that can be just part of the story or
wrong all together.

«+ Thank you for sharing your experiences tonight with us as we all learn
more about how we can be moreinclusive and accepting of people in
our community.

8. ADJOURNMENT Kisti | 8:20pm
Hale | (5-10

min)



Code of Conduct

Guiding Oakwood Inclusion Coalition Participation

All Oakwood Inclusion Coalition (OIC) participants agree to treat one

another respectfully. With a spirit of humility, we agree to exercise the

following principles and attitudes in order to facilitate OICs mission to
study, promote, and celebrate an inclusive and welcoming environment.

i + Open-mindedness: Be curious and listen to understand.

Explore how others” experiences have shaped their values
] and perspectives.

+ Acceptance: Listen without interruption or crosstalk.

Suspend judgment so you can be open to learning from

others.

+ Curiosity: Seek to discover and understand rather than

persuade. Look for areas of agreement and shared values and

take an interest in others’ differing beliefs and opinions.

+ Sincerity: Speak authentically from your heart and personal
experience. Welcome that from others.

+ Brevity: Keep your comments concise and relevant. Strive

for honesty and depth while being conscious of sharing
airtime.


